

1911

EAST AFR. PROT.
ZANZIBAR

17022

17022

239

the gov

Date
1971

to buy

Page 1

四

german bagibas Brady.

Other views regarding Cl 6. consider that the object in view would best be addressed to the Secretary. Please call a meeting for Thursday 9 October 2.45 p.m. at the University Club, and to alter the date to accord with his acceptance Cl 29

~~Mr. Foster~~
Mr. Foster

By at ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~time~~ ^{of} ~~the~~ ^{the}
much at ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~time~~ ^{of} ~~the~~ ^{the}
~~the~~ ^{the} ~~time~~ ^{of} ~~the~~ ^{the}
time also as placed under consideration
objection with regard to the
ability of the Powers also flag
to come to a default though to
the territorial authority numerous
~~the~~ ^{the} object of alarm and to
break treaty - to submit to
Power a place within entirely to
the

the sand & spit north
of the new mouth
of the Juba River
should be handed
over to the Italian
Govt. without further
delay, provided
that some stipulation
is made,

suggested in the letter
from this Deptt.
the 2nd of March,
to secure that in
the event of further
^{considering} changes in the river
mouth the north
side should be
Italian & the south
side British.

the hands of the territorial authority
i.e. the being so, it is necessary to
bring in the rest open parts as the
territorial authority is the residual
dominion of the latter

comes in the F.O. view - and
up I am agree to the fact for
up to 27. 1

H. J. R.

25/IV

2 Aug 1914
26/IV

Adams

P.M. 26

25 MAY II

Foreign Office

May 24, 1911.

In any despatch or communication on
this subject, please quote

No. 17826/11.

The Under-Secretary of State
Foreign Office,
London.

Sir:

I was directed by Secretary Sir E. Grey to acknowledge the receipt of your letter No. 14040/1910 of the 10th. instant respecting the proposed new Treaty between the Government of Zanzibar and Germany.

Mr. Secretary Harcourt expresses the opinion that Clause 6 of the draft Treaty, the object of which is to place matters covered by Articles 35, 36, and 37 of the Brussels Act in the hands of the local authorities, should not deal with matters affecting the relations of the East Africa Protectorate and German East Africa. I am however to observe that if the proposed Clause 6 makes no mention of the mainland Dominions of the Sultan (i.e. of the ten mile strip of land in East African) and clause 5 remains as it is now there would be nothing in the Treaty to vary the provisions of the Brussels Act, which are at present in force, and under

which

Under Secretary of State,
Colonial Office.

(17826/11).

which the control of German garrisons in the mainland parts is in certain respects vested in the German Authorities. In these circumstances it appears to Sir E. Grey that the object in view would best be attained by retaining the clause in its present form.

With regard to the observations made by Mr. Harcourt respecting the wording of clauses 3, 4, and 5 of the subsidiary Treaty, I am to state that the phrasing of these clauses will be altered so as to accord with that adopted in clause 2 of the Main Treaty.

I am,

Sir,

Your most obedient,

Humble Servant,

W. Ransley

7.0.17022 rec'd
Langster

30.

DRAFT

U.S. G.

P.O.

31 May 100.

MINUTE

Mr. Parker 27/5
Mr. Peleg 27
Mr. Rice 27
Mr. Fullam
Mr. Jones
Mr. Clegg
Mr. O. Ladd

Lord Lyons

Mr. Belmont

Li:

I am etc. to acknowledge the receipt
of your letter No. 170267th
of the 24th of May,
respecting the proposed new
treaty between the Govt.
of Langster & Germany.

It is to state for the
Govt. of the U.S. & Grey
that he concurs in
the views expressed in
your letter, that clause